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Since 1987, Craig Rennebohm has ministered to people on the streets of Seattle who are homeless and
struggling with mental illness. In Souls in the Hands of a Tender God, he tells the evocative stories of
persons who desperately need psychiatric, psychological, and spiritual support-like Mary, who surrounds
herself with huge trash bags for protection from a threatening world; Jerry, whose fits of rage get him barred
from every shelter and meal program in Seattle; and others, abandoned and marginalized by their
community, who need care and treatment to find their way back to a life of stability and meaning. As
Rennebohm reaches out to each one, their stories become parables that explore mental illness and the
spiritual heart of care and recovery, helping us understand what it means to be human, on a pilgrimage
together toward wholeness.

As these stories unfold, we encounter Rennebohm's powerful experiences with a God of kindness and
compassion, drawn from his own life and the lives of those he has aided in their struggles with homelessness
and with mental illness. Souls in the Hands of a Tender God offers a clear understanding of Spirit, faith, soul,
and religion that will prove invaluable to individual conversations and to dialogue among congregations
about how we can best serve "the least among us."

Souls in the Hands of a Tender God follows the path of healing and the way of companionship to build
communities of caring that welcome and include our most fragile and troubled neighbors. With gentleness
and grace, solid knowledge and wisdom, Rennebohm lays down the foundations of healing communities in
which all may have a home, safely rest, and be well.

From the Hardcover edition.
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From reader reviews:

Jack Cluck:

What do you consider book? It is just for students since they're still students or this for all people in the
world, the actual best subject for that? Merely you can be answered for that issue above. Every person has
distinct personality and hobby for each other. Don't to be pushed someone or something that they don't want
do that. You must know how great in addition to important the book Souls in the Hands of a Tender God:
Stories of the Search for Home and Healing on the Streets. All type of book can you see on many solutions.
You can look for the internet sources or other social media.

Neil Williams:

What do you regarding book? It is not important to you? Or just adding material when you want something
to explain what the ones you have problem? How about your spare time? Or are you busy man? If you don't
have spare time to perform others business, it is gives you the sense of being bored faster. And you have
extra time? What did you do? All people has many questions above. They need to answer that question
simply because just their can do that. It said that about reserve. Book is familiar on every person. Yes, it is
suitable. Because start from on kindergarten until university need that Souls in the Hands of a Tender God:
Stories of the Search for Home and Healing on the Streets to read.

Peter Barba:

You could spend your free time to study this book this e-book. This Souls in the Hands of a Tender God:
Stories of the Search for Home and Healing on the Streets is simple bringing you can read it in the park your
car, in the beach, train and also soon. If you did not possess much space to bring typically the printed book,
you can buy the e-book. It is make you better to read it. You can save often the book in your smart phone.
Therefore there are a lot of benefits that you will get when you buy this book.

Myra McKenzie:

Don't be worry in case you are afraid that this book will probably filled the space in your house, you can
have it in e-book technique, more simple and reachable. This particular Souls in the Hands of a Tender God:
Stories of the Search for Home and Healing on the Streets can give you a lot of close friends because by you
investigating this one book you have factor that they don't and make you more like an interesting person.
This specific book can be one of one step for you to get success. This guide offer you information that maybe
your friend doesn't know, by knowing more than some other make you to be great folks. So , why hesitate?
Let us have Souls in the Hands of a Tender God: Stories of the Search for Home and Healing on the Streets.
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